## Wednesday, March 8, 2023, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 7:00 pm – 8:00 pm

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Lemke and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call - Board Members: Absent - Chairman-Perry Cebula

Present - Supervisors-Randy Wanta, Tim Lemke

Staff: Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer-Ruby Pepowski

Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted on the Town website, Plover River Mercantile, the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the parking lot at the Town Hall and Corky's in Shantytown.

<u>Minutes:</u> MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to approve the minutes of the February Town Board meeting as presented. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

## **Reports:**

Zoning Permit Administrator: Moegenburg reported 0 permits issued since last meeting.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Ron Woytasik Possible Zoning Violations on Yellow Birch Road Property: MOTION by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to contact the Town Assessor, Kurt Moeller and have him put a value on the structure. Also contact the Town attorney Shane VanderWaal and have him send Mr. Woytasik a letter stating what he needs to do to bring his property located at 206343 Yellow Birch Road into compliance. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

**Steve and DeAnna DeNovi Property Located on Highway J**: Steve and DeAnna Denovi would like to down size their lot located at 206434 & 206440 County Road J. **MOTION** by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta for Denovi's to apply for a variance for the property. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Schedule Open Book/Board of Review for 2023</u>: MOTION by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to schedule the 2023 Open Book for Tuesday, May 2, 2023 from 4 pm to 6 pm and the 2023 Board of Review for Tuesday, May 9, 2023 from 6:30 pm to 8:30 pm. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Disposal of Bevent EMR Equipment and Records</u>: MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to dispose of outdated Bevent EMR equipment and records. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Disposal of Town of Bevent Records</u>: MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to dispose of obsolete Town of Bevent records. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Periodic Meetings with Bevent EMR's:</u> MOTION by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to talk with EMR's and set up semi-annual meetings. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Becher Hoppe Contract for Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Grant</u>: The threshold for the grant changed from no limit to \$500,000. **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to sign a contract with Becher Hoppe to do the paperwork for a grant for Yellow Birch Road. The project would start at County Road C and continue to Leather Camp Drive. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

Monthly Bills: MOTION by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 7034 thru 7054. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Adjournment:</u> MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to adjourn. Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.**